

## Date / Time: April 2, 2013 at 12:30 - 1:30 Location: Room 604 LRC

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the Associated Students of Cerro Coso Executive Board Meeting will be held in the LRC, room 604. The meeting times are noted above. If you have any questions please contact ASB Office at (760) 384-6353. \*Please refer to our notice re: Meetings for more info and disclaimers.

## 1. Call to Order

- a. Meeting called to order by- Gianna James at 12:30pm in room 604 LRC
- b. Roll Call- Quorum Meet.
- c. Adopt/correct or ratify minutes- March 05, 2013 minutes.

### 2. Main Session (Agenda Items)

a. Old business

### i. Student Elections on Hold-

 Due to the lack of candidates for open positions for the Student Government, the Student Government elections will be postponed until there is an appropriate amount of qualified applicants. Students who are interested in Student Government are encouraged to run for open positions or sign-up and participate on campus committees. Information for available Student Government positions or committees and their responsibilities can be obtained in the Student Activities office located in the Student Center.

### ii. Affordable Food Access for Students-

- The Elected-board is in the process of initiating a non-profit food pantry, which will coexist with Access Program (Special Services). This purposed pantry station would have available snacks at no profit to students. This food station would not compete with the Coyote Café, but would be an alternative for financially challenged students to purchase economical snacks. The recycling of campus cans and bottles was a suggested primary source for revenue for the purchase of food items; but after investigation the authorizations of generated income from recycling does not fall into the Student Government jurisdiction. An allocation of \$300.00 dollars of student funding per year was motioned and passed on March 5<sup>th</sup>, General Session Meeting.
- b. New Business

### i. Introduction of New Senator-

• The E-board welcomed Bonnie Moir. Moir will be taking part as one of Cerro Coso Community Colleges Senator's.



## ii. Cerro Coso Open House, April 6, (Saturday)-

• Cerro Coso will be conducting a College Campus Open House on April 6, 2013; from 10am to 3pm. The Student Government will be hosting a barbeque in the fountain area from 11am to 2pm. Hamburgers, hot dogs and chips will be served at no cost. Clubs are encouraged to represent themselves or set up found raising activities for their clubs at this event. Inquiries can be done at the Student Activities office. Volunteers are needed as tour guides for this event. Anyone who is wanting to volunteer as a tour guide and show potential students the Cerro Coso campus are encouraged to contact Paula Suorez, director of Student and Counseling Services (Access Program). Scheduled tour times: 11am; 12pm; 1pm and 2pm.

### iii. Political Science Club-

- The newly formed Political Science Club informed the Student Government of its status, constitution, and mission statement.
- Vote to accept Political Science Club's constitution and recognize the club's active status; Anthony Wovenu 1<sup>st</sup>, Mike KinKennon 2<sup>nd</sup>, Approved.
- Faculty appointed supervisor for the Political Science Club will be announced to the Student Government when the information becomes available.

### iv. Movie Night April 18th (Thursday) -

• April's movie night will be hosted by the International Club. There will be two showings for students; First showing will be at 4:00pm and the second movie showing will be at 6:00pm. Please see advertising for particulars for this event.

## v. Earth Day Event, April 23<sup>rd</sup> (Tuesday) –

• Cerro Coso will be conducting its annual Earth Day event on April, 23<sup>rd</sup> (Tuesday) from 10am to 2pm. All clubs are invited to participate in this year's event. Students and the Local community will be invited to partake in activities and speak with vendors that promote ecological and environmental practices. A suggestion of planting a tree to represent the students of Cerro Coso has been purposed; details of this activity will be shared to the Student Government when the particulars become available.

## vi. Spring Awards for Faculty from Students, May 2<sup>nd</sup> (Thursday) –

Cerro Coso Spring awards ceremony for faculty from students will be held on May, 2<sup>nd</sup> (Thursday) in the Cerro Coso Student Center. Students who are interested in nominating a professor or staff member can inquire in the Student Activities office or Learning Resource Center (LRC).



- c. Office Reports
  - i. President
  - ii. Vice President
  - iii. Secretary
  - iv. Finance Manager
  - v. Region IX Rep-
  - vi. Communication Officer
  - vii. Student Trustee
  - viii. President of the Senate
  - ix. Senator(s)
- d. Club Reports
  - Athletic Club- Home Baseball Game today April 2, at 2:00pm.
  - Student Vocational Nurses- Future selling of tamales. Tamales will be sold as a fund raiser for Student Vocational Nurses, details and particulars will be announced.
  - Kern River Valley (KRV) Open elections for faculty of the year will be conducted on April 22<sup>nd</sup> and 23<sup>rd</sup>. KRV will conduct an end of the year barbeque.
  - International Club- International Club will host April's movie night (See Movie Night April 18th).
- e. Public Comment
- f. Meeting Adjourned- Called by Gianna James at 12:47 pm.



## Officers:

( ) President: Gianna James

() Vice President: Marissa James

() Region IX Rep: Traian Morris

- () Advisor: Kim Kelly
- () Secretary: Michael A. Lelis
- () Communication: Open
- ( ) President of the Senate: Open
- () Student Activities Assistant: Anna Sue Eldridge

Guests:

- () Finance Manager: Open
- () Photographer: Open
- () Student Trustee: Angelo Sanchez